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August 19, 2013   

To:  City Council  

From:  City Clerk  

Re:  Summary of vacancies on City Council since amalgamation   

Several Members of Council have asked me for information on how City Council has dealt 
with vacancies in the past.  

The attached chart summarizes the vacancies on Council since amalgamation, and how 
Council has dealt with each vacancy.  

In each case, City Council has followed its policy of holding a by-election where a vacancy 
is declared by Council prior to November 30th in the year prior to an election year, or 
making an appointment where a vacancy is declared by Council after November 30th in the 
year prior to election year.      

UIli S. Watkiss 
City Clerk  

Attachment:  List of Council Vacancies since Amalgamation 
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